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Malave, Erin

From: Renu Vardhan [renu@yashcon.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, October 26, 2010 11:45 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: deven_patel@ymail.com
Subject: Ohmkar LLC - Document Number-1.03000013543
Hi, —

The entity, Ohmkar LLC, is registered with FL Department of State under Document number
LO3000013543. This entity is in active status since 04/15/2003.

We have recently noted that the EIN Number appearing on the filing information(at sunbiz.com) is
incorrect.

The FEIN should be 06-1688977 instead of 06-1688%79.

Please update the above and send us a confirmation to this effect.

Let me know if you have any questions,
Regards,

Renu Vardhan CPA MBA

Renu Vardhan CPA PL

Certified Public Accountant

Ph.: (407) 574-4274

Fox:(321) 248-0731

renu@yasheon.com

hrip:renucpa. blogspot.cony

To ensure compliance with raquirements imposed by the IRS, we Inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in
this communication (including any aftachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose
of (i} avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (li} promoting, marketing or recommending to another party
any transaction or matter addressed herein. Taxpayers should seek professional advice based on their particular
circumstances.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic message, including attachments, is privileged
and confidential and is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named above. If you are
not the intended recipient, or if you are responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any review, use, disclosure, distribution, or copying of the
communication is not authorized, allowed, or intended by the sender. If you have received this
communication in error, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of this
e-mail and its attachments. Thank you.
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